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ADDENDUM I  
INVITATION FOR BID 3353 

MOWING SERVICES 
  
ADDENDUM DATE:  January 9, 2023 
 
BUYER:     Jay Garrison, CPPO, CPPB 
 
ORIGINAL CLOSING DATE: January 17, 2023 at 2:00 PM 
 
THE FOLLOWING IS FOR CLARIFICATION: 
 
QUESTION 1: PDF at East Knox shows two fields not to mow. Is this correct?... 
 
ANSWER 1: No. All ballfields at East Knox needs to be mowed. 
 
QUESTION 2: PDF at Spring Place:  Not listed to mow on Love Creek roadside of creek. Does it need to be added to mowing? 
 
ANSWER 2: Yes. The whole property needs to be mowed. 
 
QUESTION 3: PDF at Mascot Park- does not show mowing at Library/Fire Hall. Does it need to be added to mowing? 
 
ANSWER 3: Yes. The whole property 
 
QUESTION 4: PDF at Gibbs Ruritan Park: Does not show to mow ball fields. Does it need to be added? 
 
ANSWER 4: Yes. All ball fields at Gibbs needs to be mowed. 
 
QUESTION 5: PDF at Powell-Levi Park: Does not show to mow ball fields. Does this need to be added? 
 
ANSWER 5: Yes. All ballfields need to be mowed at Powell Levi. 
 
QUESTION 6: PDF at Alcoa Optimist Park: Does NOT show to mow ball fields. Does this need to be added? 
 
ANSWER 6: Yes. The ballfields at Alcoaway needs to be mowed.  
 
QUESTION 7: PDF at Bower Field: Does NOT show to mow ball fields. Does this need to be added? 
 
ANSWER 7: Yes. All ballfields at Bower needs to be mowed as well. 
 
QUESTION 8: PDF of USCC soccer fields are shown on map, but not listed for a bid slot. Are these being bid on? 
 
ANSWER 8: Knox county will no longer be maintaining US Cellular so no need for any bid on us cell property. 
 
QUESTION 9: I need to clarify the mowing boundaries at John Tarlton Park and also at Pellissippi Greenway. 
  
ANSWER 9: All around fields 1-5 up to solar panels behind field five all islands in the parking lots all road frontages as well. 
 
 
End of addendum. 
 

 
Jay Garrison, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement Coordinator 
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